Sarita Alvarado

From: Jacqueline Salinas

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2019 3:16 PM
To: Sarita Alvarado; Eyleen Orbe
Ce: CARMELA RICCIE

Subject: RE: Tracking #8827
Attachments: 20190503150656846,pdf

Please see the attached response to OPRA#8827. Please note that after searching our records no document responsive
to Manuel Diaz's timesheet request was found. This completes your OPRA request.

Thank you,

Jackie Salinas
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WEST NEW YORK EMPLQYEE ATTENDANCE RECORD
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A = ABSENT (UNEXCUSED) ;  H = HOLIDAY S = SUSPENDED gl

B = BIRTHDAY I = ILL OR INJURED T = TERMINAL LEAVE WITH PAY

C = COMPENSATORY TIME OFF _J = JURY DUTY V = VACATION

D = DEATH IN FAMILY L = LIA WITHOUT PAY Z = HURT ON JOB YEARLY JOTALS

E = EXCUSED (SEE OVER) P = PERSONAL DAY ' FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES

THIS RECORD OF MY ATTENDANCE FOR THE PAST YEAR IS ACCURATE. SIGNED
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B = BIRTHDAY { - 1= ILL OR INJURED T = TERMINAL LEAVE WITH PAY
C = COMPENSATORY TIME OFF J = JURY DUTY V = VACATION
D = DEATH IN FAMILY - L = UA WITHOUT PAY Z = HURT ON JOB - YEARLY TOTALS
E = EXCUSED (SEE OVER) P = PERSONAL DAY ' FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES

THIS RECORD OF MY ATTENDANCE FOR THE PAST YEAR IS ACCURATE. SIGNED




5/3/2019

Warkforce Ready Admin

Employaee Timesheet
ANGEL ALFONSO (Employea |d: 004157}
02/25/2019 - 03/10/2019

TOWN OF WEST NEW YORK

Date: 05/03/2019
Time: 03:03p

Labor Levels | DPW Garage {600}
Badge id | 157
Data | From To | Cale,From | Cale.To | Labor Level
Wed 02/27/2019]  06:58a _03:01p] 06:56a]  03:00p[Public Works/DPW Garage (
" Thuoziz2si018] 07:00a] 02 259p]  o7:00a]  03:00p[Public  Works/DPW Garage (
" Frioaio1/2019]  06:53a| 03:00p| 06:53a]  03:00p[Public Works/DPW Garage {
Satoajozi2019]  oeiza|  03:01p| 06:52a]  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage {
Sun 03/03/2019] T T [Public Works/DPW Garage (
I 08:49a| 11:41a 06:49a 11:45a| Public Works/DPW Garage (
Week Total: | | | | |
Wed 03/06/2018|  06:45a]  03:00p] 06:45a]  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage (
Thy 03/07/2013)| | o | Public Works/DPW Garaga (
Fri03/08/2019]  08:51a]  03:01p] : 03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage {
Sal03/00/2019|  08:43a]  03:01p) : 03:00p| Public Works/DPW Garage (
Sun 03/10£2019] TTTYTTTTTTTT T [Public Works/DPW Garaga (
Week Tolal: | ! | |

Total

Calc Time Total

61:656| 61:56

Total Time 61:56| 61,56

hitps://secured.saashr.com/talé 130098 .admin‘tmd=JJX&showAdmin=18Ext=login&sfi=EERTNZQAGW

17




5312019 Warlkforce Ready Admin

|;\j Employee Timesheet TOWN OF WEST NEW YORK
ANGEL ALFONSO {Employee |d: 00157} Date: 05/03/2019
031112019 - 03/24£2019 Time: 03:03p
Labor Levels | DPW Garage {500)
Barge id | 167

Date Calc, From | Cale. To | Labor Level | Total Time
Wed 03/13/2019] 07:00a]  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage ( ] 8:00
" Tnuoshaote] oeasal  03:00p|Public WorksIDPW Garage ( T e
Foansiote]  om4sa|  03:01p|  o6id9a| 03:00p|Public Works/DPW Gerage { | 811
T et 0311612019 06:53a| 03:00p| '-:“"06:533| i ) 7*63 DOpIPuI;IEc Works/DPW Garage ol r] ----------------- 8:07
Sun0a/i7/2019]  07:00a|  o03:0ip|  07:00a]  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage ( ] 8:00
Wesk Total: | | | | | ] 40:30
 Wed 03/20/2019|  06:52a| 02:59p| 06:52a| 03:00p| Public Works/DPW Garags ( ! 8:08
Thu03i21/2019]  06:43a]  03:01p| T beia3a| | 03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage ( T T a7
" Fri08j22/2019]  07:00a|  03:00n]  07:00a]  03:00p|Public Worke/DPW Garage ( T s
_____ Sal0Y23/2019|  06:6a|  0%:22p|  06:56a|  03:15p|Public Warks/DPW Garage ( 1 8:19
Sun 03/24/2019]  06:48a|  03:00p] 08:48a]  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garaga ( ] 8:12
Week Total: | | | | | | 40:56

Total Calc Time Total
§1:26] 61:26

Total Time 81:26] 81:26

hitps:fisecured.saashr.comfta/6130098.adminPrnd=JJX &showAdmin=1 &Ext=logn8sfi=EERTNZQAGW




51312019 Workforce Ready Admin

Employee Timesheet TOWN OF WEST NEW YORK
ANGEL ALFONSO (Employee id: 00157} Date: 05/03/2019
03/25/2019 - 04/07/2019 Time: 03:03p
tabor Levels | DPW Garage (500}
Badge id | 157
Date [ From | Te | Calc,From | Cale. To Labor Lavel Persanal | Sick [ Total Time
Wed 03/27/2018] 08:52a| 02:58p] 06:52a]  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage | | 808
" Thu 03/28/201) P {_| _ ]Publlc.W(—JrksiDPWgé}age( YT e0e] ] swe
Frtosfzgfze?é[ 07:09a) 03:02p]  07:09a] 03:00p | Public Works/DPW Garage { T st
Sat 03/30/2019] 07:00a| 03:00p]  07:00a]  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garaga ( | T e
" Gun 03/3172010| 06:46a| 03:00p|  06:45a]  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage { | [T ais !
Week Totak: | | | | i | 8:00| | 40:14
Wed 04/03/2018|  06:51a| 03:60p | Public Works/DPW Garage ( | | | 8:09
 Thu040412019] 06:51a| 03:00p|Public Worke/DPW Garage (| Y
. Fﬁﬁimsmoml 06:45a] 03:00p|  06:48a] 03 :00p| Public Warks/OPW [ Garage ( ‘:T_’_" T | 8:15
" sat04i06i2019| 07:03a 03:00p] 07:03a] _ 03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garags ( T :
Sun 04107/2019) Publlc Works/DPW Garage ( l ’ '
06:40a| 11:01a 06:40a 11:00a[Public Waorks/DPW Garage (
Week Total; | | | l | |
Total Calc Time Total
68:04 | 69:04

Total Time 69:04 | 69:04

hitps://secured. saashr.com#a/6130098.admin?rnd=JJX&showAdmin=18Exl=login&sfi=EERTNZQAGW 37




61312019 Warkfarce Raady Admin
];3 Employee Timesheet TOWN OF WEST NEW YORK
ANGEL ALFONSO (Employes Id: 00157) Dale: 05/03/2019
04/08/2019 - 04/21/2019 Tima: 03:03p
Labor Levels { DPW Garage (500)
Badge Id} 157
Date Fram | To | Cale. From | Gale. To | Lahor Level | Holiday | Personal | Sick | Totat Time
‘Wed 04/10/2019] 08:49af 03:00p|  0G:49a| _03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage( | | . 8:11
Thu ‘0411172019 " osideal 0t 00p|Public Works/DPW Garage (| fi T eda
Frl 0411212019 O |Public Works/DEW Garage { | [ soo] | '8:00!
" Sat04n32019| 06:4da 03:01p]  06:44a| 03:00p |Public Works/DPW Garage { | | T
"31121“64714156'19’ N | Public Works/DPW Garage ( | ‘ i 400‘ [ 400
06:47a| 11:32a 06:478|  11:30a|Public Works/DPW Garags ( 4:43
Week Total: | | ] l | i | 8:00} 4:00| 39:24
Wed 04/17/2019| 07:00a| 03:00p] 07:00a|  03:00p|Public Works/DPW Garage { | | [ 8:00
Thuodrerors] | [ 1 " |Public Works/DPW Garage¢ | | [ s00] 800
T Fri 0411972019 o | " |Public Works/OPW Garago (| 8:00] | 7 s00
satoazozote] | [ [ {Publie WorkslDPW Garage (| | | 800] 800
Camoazizots] | 1 [Publlc Works/OPW Gerage ( | | | moo] 800
Week Total; | | ! | ] | 800 | 24:00] 40:00
Total Cale Time Total
as:24| 35:24
Total Time 35:241 35:24

hitlps:fsacured.saashr.com/tai6130098.admin?rnd=JJX&showAdmin=1 SExi=login&sit=EERTNZGAGW

417




51312019 Workforca Ready Admin

Employee Timesheet TOWN OF WEST NEW YORK
ANGEL ALFONSQ (Employee 1d: G0157) Date: 05/03/2019
04/22/2019 - 05/05/2019 Time: 03.:03p
Labar Leveis | DPW Garage (500) '
Badge Id | 157

Dateo | From | To Calc, From | Cale.To | t.abor Lavel | Sick | Total Time
Wed 04/24/2019| | | | Public WorksfDPW Garage ( 1 eoof 8:00
Teaoaseots] [ [ ] " [Public WorksIDPW Garage ( T s00] T s00
T Frl 0442602019 T I [Public Works/DPW Garage (| 8:00] T g0
" Usatoarzriote] |1 [ |Publio Works/DPW Garage { | s00] 8:00
T [ 1 [Public Works/DPW Garage { T eool 00
Week Total: | [ | | | 40:00} 40:00
~ Wad 05/01/2019] [ ] | |Public Works/DPW Garage ( | 800 8:00
" Thu 0s102/2019] | | [Public Works/DPW Garage {( 2300§—“h ':":“‘é.-'éwﬁ
g eeeanotel | [public WorksiPPW Garage ( TV el s00
T 8at 0500412019 [ l " |Public Works/DPW Garage ( T moo] T swo
Sun 05!05!56%5}— ‘‘‘‘‘ | | o [ MHVWM;‘-’uinc Works}gPW Garage ( ) ] 8:00 - 8:00
Week Total: | || | | 40:00 40:00

| hiips://secured.saashr.comita/é1 30098 adminPrnd=JIX&showAdmin=14Ext=login8sA=EERTNZQAGW




